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Mr. K~rmiv Geary
1264 riv~rview Drive
Walnuiport, PA 18088

Dear Mr @earv,

I am pleased to confirm vour reception of W C X N Radio on
Dec. 5, 1995, Because our station has been on the air just unde
three months, reception reports such as yours are greatly appreciat-d.
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WEXN operates with a Harris MW-70 transmitter reduced_to 7 . B2k
durlng davtime hours, and with "kw during critical hours. “Bur
antenna is a non-direcctional vertical radiator of the folded unipole
d~sign.
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Thenk vou for taking the time to write to us about vour receptoin
of our_signal.

Bincerely:

John R. Tud;fagéaz7
Chic<f ungineer
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